Shridhar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT

To,
The members of,
Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited,

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Dhursar Solar Power Private
Limited {"the Company”), which comprise the Balarice Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the financial statements”).

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescrived under section 133 of the Act read wiih the Companies (Indian

ACCOUNTING Standards) Rules,” 2015, a5 amended, ("IRd AS"J and other accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss
and including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion _

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143{10} of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of maost
sighificance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in the content
below, We have determined the matters described helow to be the key audit matters.to.be
communicated in our report. '

1
Shridhar & Associates,701,7" Floor, Amba Sadan, Plot No.325, Linking Road, Khar (W), Mumbai - 400.052
Head Office Tel : + 91 (22) 2604 3028 /2604 4363 /6741 1399 Email: info@s hridharandassociates.com




Shridhar & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Sr Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed
No.
1 Trade Receivables being written Off :| Our audit procedure involved checking the

During the year 2019 -20, the Company
has written off trade receivables to the
tune of Rs. 4,924 lakhs {Previcus year
2018-19 Rs 3,943 lakhs}Total Rs. 8,867
lakhs from Reliance Infrastructure Ltd with
whom it has EPA agreement.

Considering the significance of the amount
it is necessary to highlight the matter to the
stakeholders of the company.

The Company continues to raise the invoice
to Reliance Infrastructure Ltd the procurer
as per the Energy Purchase Agreement and
the outstanding including the amount
written O plus ithe dues from the invoices

(AEML) has been confirmed by the procurer
Reliance Infrastructure Ltd (Rinfra) as due
to the company.

| raicard an Adani Flertricitv Mimhai 144 |

approval from the management.

The Board has approved the write-off of this
amount while approving the financials for the
year 2019-20 with a right to recover claim
remains

* Obtained independent confirmation of
balances outstanding of Rs 16,096 lakhs
(Previous year Rs 11,809 lakhs} from Reliance
Infrastructure Ltd (Rinfra) the debtor. Refer note
21 of the Financial statements

¢ Reliance Infrastructure Ltd (RInfra} has
confirmed to the management that they will
continue 0 pay the dues of Adani Electricity

L =

In evaluating we:

amounting to Rs. 4,233 lakhs was sold to
the holding company Reliance Power

2. We have evaluated the cash flows , P&L
and financials of the company from future | « have evaluated the assumptions and
obligations  perspective  and  while | judgments made with respect to the future cash
evaluating the same we have found that | flows in order to assess the Company’s ability to
amount to the tune of Rs.16,096 lakhs out | meet its current and future payment obligations.
of which Rs 8,867 lakhs has heen provided )
for receivable from one of our Group | e verified the assumptions used to calculate
Companies Reliance Infra Ltd.(Rinfra} the future cash flows and the viability of the
plant.
Further as per management as per the revised
term sheet signed with Exim Bank 50% of the
surplus from the sale of Unit 2 &3 of Samalkot
Power Ltd after meeting the Exim Bank Loan
dues will be utilized to meet the payment of the
lenders of the Dhursar Sclar Power Pvt. Itd .
Further, the parent Company has also agreed to
provide the financial support to the Company as
and when required.
3 During the vyear 2018-19 Investment | Our audit procedure involved checking the

approval from the management,
We have verified the sale agreement & minutes
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Ltd.{RPL).The consideration is shown under
“other Current Assets” Note 3.7

of the meeting approving the sale by the Board
in 2018-19.

Long term project loans and interest due
there on from

a) Asian Development Bank of USD

5,671,925 and

b} US Exim Bank USD 7,406,571
Total USD 13,078,497 Equivalent INR
985,934,251 (refer Note 3.10} outstanding
due to liquidity crunch

Refer to Note 22 of the Financial statements
where in management has confirmed instalment
and interest overdue as on 25" March 2019, 25
September 2019 & 25" March 2020.

We have obtained confirmations from The
banks for the outstanding due as on 31% March
2020 including penalty interest as per the loan
agreements.

Diminution in value of Investment in Siyom
Hydro Power Pvt Ltd of Rs. 677 lakhs from
the value of Rs. 680 lakhs.

Investment valuation is taken at fair value based
on expert report, Accordingly investment has

| been reduced to Rs. 3 lakhs as per .present

valuation. Refer Note No 3.2{a)

Information Othar than the Financial Stataments and Auditor’s Ranort Thareon

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsiblé for thé greparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,

' Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the  financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

6. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

7. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

8. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

9. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
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assets of the Company and fotr preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
setection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

10. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern hasis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

~ whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

h) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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d}

f)

g)

h)

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

COMMUNTEatE TWIth thiem aii refationships~ and- other -maiters-tnal may reasonabiy be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required hy law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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c)

d)

g)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2020 from heing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
‘Annexure A’ to this report a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

it our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o ihe explanations

_given to us. the remuneration naid hy the Comnany ta it dirartars during the vear ic in

accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
inits financial statements,

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2020. : _ _
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
B”s report. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm’s Registration N0.134427W)

Jitendra Sawjiany

Partner

(Membership No.050980)
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAAKE4
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in point 13(f) of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the
members of Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

- {b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the year arid no material discrepancies have been noticed

on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonabie,

{c) The title deeds of immovable proportics, a5 disclozed in Note 2.1 on Property,

. nlant and Eauinment tn the finanrial ctatemante ars hald in the name oftha

il. The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

ili. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, 1o companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)}{k) and f{iii){c) of the said Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon

i, The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided
any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186,
Therefore, the provisions of Clause3(iv} of the said Order are not applicable to the
Company

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning
of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there undgr-te-the
extent notified,
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vi. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of india, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in
respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the
records with a viewto determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, professional
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, income tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Comnany examinerd hy us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-
tax. duty of customs. and duty of excise or value added tax or goods and service
tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Name of the | Nature of Amount Pirazda:owu:fh Due Date of
statue the dues (Rs. Crore) Date Payment
i relates
NIL

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-tax, works
contract tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax as at
March 31, 2020 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as
follows:

Name of the  |Nature of dues| Amount |Period to which the| Forum where the dispute is

statute (Rs. Crore} | amount relates pending
Income Tax Act Income Tax 2.08 F.Y.2017-18 Rectification u/s.154 is filed
(A.Y.2018-19) ~ online and to AD. But,

demand is not yet made nil.

viii. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanation given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans of
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borrowings to the following financial institution or bank or Government as at the
balance sheet date.
Refer note 22 to the financial statements

Name of Bank Account Amount USD | Amount USD Amount in Due date
Number Principal Interest INR lakhs
Export [mport 07-086226- 1940215 589951 5584
Bank Of XX-AAD1 & 1940215 620754 25" March 2019
Uniited States 07-086226- 1940215 636275 25" September2019
XX-AAD2 5820646 1846980 25™ March 2020
{261055)(PP)
1585925 : -
Asian Loan No 1273008 652972 4275 25" March 2019
Development 2798- 1273008 710698 25" September 2019
Bank ~ | IND(PS) 1273008 657707 25" March 2020
3819024 2021376
168475)(PP
1852901
Total overdue 9639670 3438827 9859 '

Note: Partial Payment {PP)

iIX.In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public
offer including debt instruments.

X. During the course of cur examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

Xi. The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only
to public companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company. '

Xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicablgifo
the Company and hence not commented upon,.
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Xiil. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance
with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such retated
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

Xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv} of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

XVv. According to the information and explanation given by the companies
management the Company has not entered into any noncash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in. Section 152 of the act.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3wy} of the Order are not applicable o the

Crmnany and hanra nat rammantad nnnn :
SLompanvang hanca ol commantac uban - L

Xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

For Shridhar & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.134427W)

litendra Sawjiany

Partner

(Membership No,050980)
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAAKGA87
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 13{(g) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of DHURSAR SOLAR POWER PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements (hereinafter
referred to as the ” financial statements”} of the Company for the year ended on

[ -
ihat gaie.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
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Guidance e Note req'uire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

4. OQOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We helieve that the andit evidence we have ohtained is sufficient and
abpropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial -
controls system over financial reporting wit reference to these financial

statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to
these financial statements.

6.- A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and prdcedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with
reference to these financial statements.

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial  reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may hecome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate |

Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to those financial
statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to those financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,
2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 134427W)

Jitenndra Sawjiany

Partner _

(Membership No.-050980)
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAAK6487
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Dhursar Scolar Power Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Particulars Note
No.
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 341
Investments 3.2(a)
Loans 3.2(b)
Other financial assets 3.2(c)
Other non-current assets 3.3
Current assets
" Inventories 3.4
Financial assets
Trade receivables 3.5(a)
Cash and cash equivalents _ : 3.5(b)
Bank balances cther than cash and cash equivalents 3.5(c)
"Loans 3.5{d)
Other financial assets 3.5(¢)
Current tax assets (net) - 3.6
Other current assets 37
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Ty
Equity share capital 3.8
Other equity 3.9
Instrument entirely equity in nature
-Reserves and surplus
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 3.10
Provisions 311
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 3.12(a)
" Total Qutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Total Cuistanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
Other financial liabilities 3.12{h)
- Cther current liabilities 313
Provisions 3.14
Total Equity and liabilifies
Slgnificant accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements Jto 24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

41,423 42,430
3 278
1 1
- 680
2,034 2,034
79 106
10,301 7,866
950 119
4,575 4,123
15,684 14,499
323 )
121 300
4,235 4,235
79,729 76,671
90 90
89 89
27,852 30,981
36,063 ]
22 16
24 26
104 237
15,467 45,218
9 6
9 8
79,729 76,671




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
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Director
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Director
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Date : May 01, 2020




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revesnue from Operations 3.15 10,208 10,229
Other Income 3.16 700 690
Total Income 10,908 10,919
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 3.47 92 113
Finance cosis 3.18 2,307 2,047
‘Depreciation expense 31 5,043 5,593
Other expenses 3.19 6,318 5,337
Total expenses 13,761 13,080
Profit/(L.oss) hefore exceptional items and tax (2,853) 2.171)
Exceptional ltems
Impairment of Investment 275 -
Profitffloss) hafors a2 3,128 (2,474
Income tax ekpense
Current tax 10 - _ -
Total Tax Expenses : . - ' 89
Loss for the year (A) : (3,128) (2,260)
Other Comprehensive Income
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss : .
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 6 (1) 1
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) (1) 1
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B} {3,129) (2,259)
Earnings per equity sha.re: {Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic 9 (346.06) (250.00}
Diluted 9 : _ (174.00) (125,70}
Significant accounting policies 2
Nates to financial statements 3to 24

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

(A)

(8

(©)

Partlculars

Cash Flow from/{ {used in) operating activities

Profit{Loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses

Finance cost
[nterest income

Operating proflt hefore working capital changes
Adjusted for;
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables
Increase/ {decrease) in othar current financials liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in other liabilities and provisions
{Increase)f decrease in trade receivables
{Increase) decrease in loans and advances
{Increase)f decrease in Inventories
Increase/ (decrease) in other non current assets (excluding capital advance)

Taxes (paid) / refund (net)

Met cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from/ {used in) investing activities
Sale / {(Purchase) of long term investment
Intersst received from deposits
Inter corporate depaosits refunded

Net cash flow used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow from/{ (used in} financing actlvities

Repayment of long term borrowings
Unwinding of Derivative instrument
Interest and finance charges paid

Net cash used in financing Activities
et decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:

Bank balance - current account
Bank batance - fixad deposit account*

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Bank balance - current account

QOther Bank Balances - fixed deposit account

*including interest of Fixed deposits classified as cash and cash equivalents

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

{3,128) {(2,171)
5,043 5,693
2,307 1,631

{ro0} (274)

- 3,522 4,779

(134} 34
37 355
8 (38
(2,435) {144}
55 (4,233}

- 27 (94)
- 1,658
1414 2,217
179 (447)
1,593 1,770
275 4,233
213 (3,000

(1,564) (2,753)

(1,078) {1,619)
- {2,335)
870 .

(357) (990}
33 (3,325}
831 (3,174)
119 203
- 3,080
050 119

The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methed' set out in Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 7 "Statement of

Cash Flows" .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flnancials statements.
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Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

1)

2)

General information

Dhursar Solar Power Private Limiled is a whoily owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The Company had
developed and is operating 40 MW Solar Photo-Voitaic Power Plant at Dhursar, District Jaisalmer, Rajasthan. The
Company had entered into long term Energy Purchase Agreement (EPA) with Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R-Infra)
for its entire capacity which is later transferred to Adani Electricity Mumbal Limited (AEML). The Company has declarad
commercial operation from March 28, 2012.

The Company is a private limited company which is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at H Biock, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge
City, Navi Mumbai - 400710,

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 01, 2020.

Significant accounting policies, critical accounting estimates and judgments:

- 2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies,

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
{a)} Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are in compliance, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the [Companias {Indian Accounting Standarde)
Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act and rules made there under.

As prescﬁbed by the Ind AS, if the paiticular Ihd ASis notin conformity with the applicable laws, the provisions of the
said law shall prevail and financial statements shall be prepared in conformity with such |aWS Consequently, the
Company has applied this norm while preparing the financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

s Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
» Defined benefit plans — plan asssts that are measured at fair value;

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriats
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

s Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

s level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

s Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest lavel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is .
unobservable,

Current vis-4-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis®, with separate
reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12
months fellowing the balance sheet date; current liabilities are expected o be settled during the nermal operating.-
cycle of the Campany or within the 12 months followlng the close of the financial year. :




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

{b)

{c)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment

Freshold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost net of

recoverable taxes, duties, trade discount and rebate less accumulated deprectation and impairment losg if any,
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly atfributable to the acquisition of the items. Subseduent costs
are Included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred. '

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment; otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, related incidental

expenses gnd attributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written Down Method (WDV) based on useful life
of the assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companiss Act, 2013 except in respect of Plant and
equipment where usefu! life has been estimated as 25 years based on Internal assessment and technical
evaluation by management.

Particulars Useful live

Buildings _ 310 30 years

Laase hold land Qvai the leave period
Property, Plant and Equipment ' _ 3 to 265 years ]
Furniwire and tixiures ' _ 10 years

Motor Vehicles 3 to 8 years

Office equipments ' 3 to 5 years

Computers 310 6 years }

In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part of existing assets and insurance spares, including
incremental cost ariging on account of transtation of foreign currency liabilities for acquisition of Fixed Assets,
depreciation is provided as aforesaid over the residual life of the respective assets.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological cbsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. ' :

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of advance possession or execution of
lease deed, whichever is earlier. :

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated arnortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any, The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclesed under “intangible assets under development”.

Amottisation method and periods

Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortizafion method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting peried, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate heing accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer and software are amartised over the estimated useful live of three years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for

the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of agsessing impairment;




Dhursar Solar Power Prlvate Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continuegd)

(e)

{0

assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for posmble reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are recognised mltlally at fair value and subseguently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instruments of another entity.

Investments and other financial assets
i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categones
« those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
s those measured at amorlised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business mode! for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.,

For aseate measured at fair yalue, gaine and Insses will either ba recarded in prefit or loss or other
comprehenswe income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business mode! in which

(]
I.IIG IT!VGDLIIIU[IL ID IIGIU

The Company has selected to account for investment in equity instrument of the fellow subsidies at cost in its
financial statement.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the aequisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or oss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments: Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characieristics of the asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
sclely payments of principal and interest are measured at amoriised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment
that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised
or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recegnition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on & debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other incoma.




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year'ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

vi.

(g}

{h)

Equity investments: The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (including investment in
subsidiaries) at cost.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amoriised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. .

For trade receivables only, the Company appflies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables. ' ' '

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

« the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
» the company has transferred its rights to recsive cash flows from the assst or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows to one or more recipient '

Where the entity has fransferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised. :

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the finonelal assot, the financial asset is doranagnisad iIf the company has pot retained conirgl of
the financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued o be
IEGUYNISEY U7 e exieni ol Gonlnuingy invoiverneni in ie inancial asset.

Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method, The effective

- interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual ferms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does ot consider the expected
credit losses, -

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to recei\}e payment is established, it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Derivative Financial Instruments:

Derivative are initially recognised at fair value on the date of derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measure to their fair value at the end of the each reporting period. Further gain / (losses)
arising on settlement and fair value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost,

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the halance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the llability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be confingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insclvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(i)

()

Financial liabilities

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities.

i. [Initial recognition and measurement

Ali financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables
net of directly attr[butable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings mcludmg bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabiliies depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds {net of

transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Feas paid an the establishment of Ioan facilities are recocnised as transaction costs of the loan to the axtant that it
Is p:‘Ub Ie that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee s delelred untll the draw-down
AAAAAAA Tm #lam mrckmsnd bl mvwrem n mn el mmms dlamd i e meabiablo Hasd cmimne o wll wf dlee Faall

AL O T A LTI AEAARAFE IL GITUFL we TAD LY ASUTAUANTE LA CUICAL TL 1S PIUNE{UIU WTEHL SWINT Wi il Wi g launlcj— vlrlll UU ulﬂ\lU’ll UUWII T.l 11

fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to WhICh it
relates.

Trade and other payable: These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of businass from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities, Trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelfled or expired. The differenge between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished
or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilitics
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/{losses). When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liabllity. The diiference in the respactive carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss,

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability Tor at least 12 months after the reporting pericd. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a
long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the repoiting pericd with the effect that the tiability becomes
payahle on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed,
after the reporting pericd and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as
a consequence of the breach,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present cbligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense. .




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
whally within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent lability.
Contingent Assets:
A contingent asset Is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(k) Borrowing' costs
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acqmsmon construction or production
of a qualifying assst are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale,

" Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific barrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
{} Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency

fiems included in ihe financial statemenis of ihé Company are measured using the r‘urrency of the prlmary
soonomis smdrcnment In which the Sompany 5paiates (ha funcional curmency’). The Snaicial siaieimen s g

presented in ‘Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional and the Company’s presentation currency.
ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.

All exchange differences arising on reporting foreign currency monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign currency
monetary ifems, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS-101 to continue the policy adopted in
Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency
monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

Foreign exchange dlﬁerences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and
would be depreciated over the balance life of asset,

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

(m} Revenue recognition:

Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue
are net of discounts, returns; value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company recognises revernue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's
activities as described below, The Coempany bases its estimates on historical resulis, taking into consideration the -
type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement -

i. SBale of energy
Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rate notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission {(CERC) in accordance with the provisions of Energy purchase agreement (EPA) with
Reliance Infrastructure Limited {R- Infra) which is later transferred to Adani Electricity Mumbai Limited (AEML).

ii. Other operating income )
Revanue from certified reduction units is recognised as per terms and conditions agreed witii trustes on sal&of
certified emission reduction units,




Dhursar Solar Powert Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued}

{n} Employee benefits:
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the periad in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are seltled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settied wholly within 12 menths after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or oss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur,

Post employee obligations

The Company'operates the following post-emplaoyment schemes:
- defined benafit nlans such as gratoity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit grafuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation af the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present valus of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
honds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation,

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit chligation
and the fair vaiue of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and
loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they ocour, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retalned earnings in the statement of changés in equity and in the balance sheet. -

Changes in the present value of the defined henefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local reguiations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employes benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extenf that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan The Company has no further
obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a frust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

{o)

)

{w)

{r)

(s)

Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
atiributable to temporary differences and fo unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting. Management periodically evaluates positicns taken in tax returns with respect to situations In
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Peferred income fax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss), Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporiing
period and are expected to apply when the related defetred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled. . '

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that fufure taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceahble right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Gurrent tax assets and tax llabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends sither te setile on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
ather comprehensive income or directly in aquity. In this caze, the fax is 2lso racognisad in othor romprehansivs
incotme or directly In eqully, respeciively. '

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
demand deposits with banks, short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of change in value, '

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and cther financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been cutstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, .

Cash ﬂcﬁmr statement

Cagh flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effecis of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker, The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Project Director of Company that makes
strategic decisions.




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (¢continued)

{t)

{u)

V)

Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
period.

Business combinations

Business. combinations involving entities that are controlled by the Company are accounted for using the pooling
of interests method as follows:

(it The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are refigcted at their carrying amounts.

iy No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities.

(i) Adjustments are only made to harmonise accounting policies. _

(iv) The financlai information in the financial statements in respect of pricr periods is restated as if the
business combination had eccurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination. However, where the business combination
had oceurred after that date, the prior period information is restated only from that date,

(v) The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee oris
adjusted against general reserve, .

(vi) The identity of the reserves are preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the
transferee.

{vi) The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital teserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves,

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes alf non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other logses,




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgrments

{a)

(b}

{c)

(d)

(e}

Preparing the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates and
assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assefs and liabilities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectatioris of future events that are belisved fo be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company make estimates and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting accounting estimates wiil, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment te the carrying amounts of assets and Ilab|I|t|es within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Useful lives of Power Plant and Depreciation method

Management of the Company decided the estimated useful lives of power plant and respective depreciation. The
accounting estimate is based on the expected wears and fears incurred during power generation. Wears and
tears can be significantly different following renovation each time. When the usefu! lives differ from the original
estimated useful lives, management will adjust the estimated useful lives accordingly. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipments (refer note 3.1).

Income taxes and Deferred tax

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that wore initially rocordnd, such difforonces will impact the income tex and deferrad tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax on temporary differences reversing within the tax holiday period is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply during the tax heliday period, which is the lower tax rate or the nil tax rate. Deferred tax on
temporary differences reversing after the tax holiday period is measured at the enacted or substantively enacted
tax rates that are expected to apply after the tax holiday pericd (refer note 10).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to determlne the
extent of the impairment loss {if any).

Recoverable amount of Property, plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less cosis of disposal and
value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. This
involves management estimates on anticipated efficiency of the plant, fuel availability at economical rates,
economic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow
due to changes in the above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured cerfain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriate valuation technigue and inputs for fair value measurement. in estimating
the fair value, the management engages third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations.

Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, mcludlng expectations of future
events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances (refer note 11),

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 :

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-18 on the
carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues, goodwill and intangible assets. In developing the assumptions
relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global econemic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of
information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis
on the assumptiens used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be
recovered, The impact of COVID-19 an the Company financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the
date of approval of these financlal statements,
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Dhursar Sofar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Particulars

3.2(a) Investments
Mon-current Financlal Assets
in fellow subsidiaries
{Unguoted, fully pald up valued at cost)

Prefarence shares' {instrument entirely equity In niature)

Siyom Fydro Power Private Limited - 68,000 shares (March 31, 2019, 68,000 shares) face Value of Re. 1

each
Less: Provislon for dirmnution In tho value of lnvestment in Siyorm Hydro Power Privake Limited

Aggregate bock value of Unquoted Man Current Investments

The above preference shares have been acquired pursuant o the scheme of amalgamation and
amangement. (Refer Note 3.9.2)

7.5% Compuisory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares [CORPS)

Rupees In lakhs

Ag at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2018

680 680
(677) {402}
a 278
3 278

As per terms and conditions of the lnvestment made In preference shares of the Issuar companias shall have & call option on the CGRPS which can ba exercised by
Lham In one or more tranches and In part or in full befars the end of agraed lenure {20 years) of the said shares. In case tha call aption is exerclsed, the CCRPS shall
be redeemed at an lssug price (L.e. face value and premiurm}. The Company, however, shall have an optlon te convart the CCRPS inte equity shares &t any time
during the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of fenure and to the extent the issuer Gompanles or the share holders thereof have not exerclsed thelr options, the
CCRPS shall be compulsarly canverted inlo eqully shares., On converslon, in efther case, each preference share shall be converled Into equity shares of
corrasponding valus (ncluding the pramium applicable thereon). In case the Issuer companles declare dividend an their equity shares, the CCRPS will alza be

entilled to the equity dividend in addition o the coupen rate of dividend,

3.2{b}) Loans
Security deposils

3.2(c) Other non-current finance asseis
flinganurad and anneldared nond}
Derlvalive assets {Mark to Market ) en derlvative Instruments (Net)

2.3 Other non-current assets
{Unsecurad and considered goad)

Advanca recoverable in cash or in kind (Refer note 8)

3.4  Inventorles
Stores and spares

3.5{8) Trade rocelvables
{Unsecured and considered good)

Raceivables from related parly (refer note B}

(Including Rs.392 lakhs{March 31, 2015 :Rs.1.116 lakhs) billed subssquently to March 31, 2020)
Receivables from Others

{Including Rs.831 |akhs{March 31, 2012 :Rs.Nil lakhs) billed subsequentiy to March 31, 2020)

23.5{b} Cash and cash equivalenis

Balance wiih banks:
in current acocount

3.5{c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Daposlts with original maturity of more than thrae months but lass than twelve months

3,8{d} Current Loans
{Unsecured and consfdersd good)

Security deposlia

Inter corporate deposits to holding company (refer note 8}
{Interest free deposit for a pariod upte one year)

inter corporata deposits to other related party

1 1
- G660
- 6RO
2,004 2,004
2,034 2,034
9 106
79 106
7,228 7 886
3,073 -
10,301 7,868
940 118
860 119
4,675 4,123
4,675 4123
4 59
11,645 11,887
4,035 2753
15,684 14 498




Dhursar Solar Power Private Llinlted

Notes to the financial statements For the year ended March 31, 2020 jeontinued)

Rupess In lakhs

As al Az at
Particulars March 24, 2020 March 31, 2H9
A.5fe) Other current financial assets
{Unsocured and considered good)
Interest accrued on inker corparate depopsits from other related party . an3 -
323 -
386  Current tax assets {ned)
Current tax assets (net of pravision for tax} 121 300
121 00
3.7 Other current assots
{Linsecured and conalderad good)
Prepaid expenses 2 2
Advance racovarable in cash or in kind 4233 4,233
4,235 4,236
39  Other equity
Baiance at the end of the year
381 Instrument entirely of equily In nature ES Bg
Total 3] &3
Ra=zarvos and surplus
3.8.2 Capltal reserva (arisan pursuant ke sch of vatien and ar nt with Maharashira Enargy 4,912 4812
Generatlen Infrastructure Umed) )
5.9.3 Securitiss premilim actount 17,701 17,701
5.8.4 Relainad eamings 5,230 E,268
Total 27,852 30,984
3.2.1 Instrument entlrely of aqulty In nature
Freference Shares Ji¢] 2]
Authorised
1,000,000 {Masch 31, 2018 1,000,000] prafarence shares of Re. 10 sach 100 100
100 100
Jasued, subscribed and pald up capltal
524,000 {March 41, 201%; 894,000} preferance shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up B9 a9
i3] &9
Raconclilation of pumber of shares
Preference shares [rafer note no. 3.8.1 {a)]
Balance at ihe baginning of the year 29 89
£94,000 {March 31, 2049: 894,000) shares of Re. 10 each fully pald-up
&3

Dalance at the end of the year - 884,000 (March 31, 2018; 884,000} shares of Rs., 10 each [T)

2.9.1{a) Termsf rights attached to preference shares

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemahle Hon-Cumulative Preference Shares [CCRPS)

The Company ahall have a call eptien on CCRIPS which can be exerulsed by the Company in ena or mere franches and I part or In full before the end of agresd
tanura (20 yoars) of tho seld shares. In case the call oplion |6 exercieed, CCRPS Bhall be redaemed at an issua price {i.e facea value and premium). The heldars of
CCRPS however, shall have an optian to convert SORPS into equity shares at any time during the tenura of such shares. AL the and of lenure and to the extent the
Company or lhe sharsholder has nol exerclaed ihelr optlens, CCRPS shall be computsorily cenverted Into equily shares. £n convarsian, In eilher case, aach
CCRPS shall he converted inta ene-fully paid equity =hare of Rs, 10 each at a premium of Rs, 999 share. If during the tenuse of CCRPS, the Company declaras
equity divldand, GCRPS holders shall alse ba entllled Lo dividend on thelr shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and this dividend will be over and abaya

ihe coupen rate of 7.5%. Thasa proforence shargs =hall cantinug to be non cumulativa.
Detalls of shares held by shareholders helding mere than §% of the aggregate shares [n the Company
Preférence shares [refer note no. 3.9.1 (a)]

Preference Sharos of R, 10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Fowar Limited - Holding company

Parcentags of holding in the class {004 100%
Mumbar of sharas 894,000 284,000
3.5.2 CapMal reserve (arlzan pursuant to scheme of amaigamation and I 1t with Mal hira 4912 4812
Energy Generation Infrasiructure Limited] ) (refer note 3.9.5(a) helow)
3.5.2 Sccurlties premium ascount {refer note 3.68,6(b) below) 17,7 17,70
3.9.4 Rotalned earnings
Balanca at the bealnning of the vear 8,268 the2T
Profit for the year {3,128} (2,260)
Add: Remeasuremenls of past-amployment benefit obligation {net) {Refar nota &) {1} 1
Batanco al the end of the yaar 6,239 2 368

a8

B Mature and purpose of other reserves;

&, Capltal raserve [arisen pursuant to scheme of amalgamation with erstwhlle Maharashira Energy Generatlon Infrastructure Limited)

The Gapltal resarve of Rs, 4,912 lakhs had arigen pursuant te the schame of amalgamatlon with Erstwhila Maharashlra Energy Genecation Infrastrusture Limited

{MEGILY, sanctienad by the Hon'ble High Courl of Bembay vide order dated Apil 2, 2013, The scheme waz effeclive from January 1, 2013,

b, Securtfes premilum account

Securliies pramium |2 for pramlun lasus of shares, The reserve would be utillzed In accordance with tha provision of the Companiss Act, 2013.




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limlted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)
Rupees In lakhs

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.8 Share capital
Authorised
1,000,000 {March 31, 2019; 1,000,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 100 100
100 100
[ssued, subscribed and fully paid up capltat
904,000 {March 31, 2018: 204,000} equity sheres of Rs. 10 each fully pald-up an a0
Ty 90
3.8.1 Reconclilation of number of equity shares
Equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year - 804,000 {March 31, 2018: 904,000} shares of Rs. 10 each 90 80
Balance at the end of the year - 904,000 {March 31, 2018 804 000) sharas-of Bs, 10 each 90 00

3.8.2 Rights, preference and restriction attached to equity shares

a} Equity shareé :
The Company has only one class of aqulty shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entitled for one vote per share. In the event of
liguidation of the Company, the holdars of equity shares will be entitied to receive the remafning assets of the Company, after distrlbution of all preferential amounts.

3.8.3 Shares held by Holding Company

Equlty Shares
Reliancs Power Limited - {zlding Company [3%9) ap
904,000 (Mareh 31, 2019: 504,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

(Oui of the above, 903 899 (March 31, 2019: 903,999) shares are held by Reliance Power Limited and 1 share is
Jaintly held by Reliancs Powsr Limited and its nominees)

a0 14

3.8.3 Detalls of shares hald hy sharehclders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Equity shares '
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fulty paid up held by Reliance Power Limited - Holding Gompany
Percentage of holding in the class 100Y%, 100%
Number of shares . 904,000 904,000




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statemants for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

Rupees In {akhs

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
Particulars March 31, 2020
340  Mon-current borrowings
Sgcured - at amorilsed cost - Term loans
Term |oans:
Foralgh currancy leans frem finanelal Institutlon/ othor paities 36,063

36,063

2.10.1 Nature of security for Term Loans:

a) Term loans balance from financial Instituflon/ other parties of Rs.48,234 (March 31, 2018 Rs. 44,900) is secured { to be secured by first charge an all
the Immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company on pari passu basis and pledge of 99.99% of tha total issued share capital Of

the Company held by the Holding Company.
by Current maturitles of lang lerm borrowings have heen classified as other current liabilities (refer note 3.12(b)}

3.10.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a} Foreign currency loan from financial Institution/ other parties Is repayable over a period of sixteen and half years in half-yearly instaliments
commencing from September 25, 2012 and Interest |s payable based on Commercial Interest Reference Rate which |s 2.97% per annum. The

outstanding balance as on year end is Rs. 29,741 lakhs (March 31, 2019 Rs. 27,289 lakhg)

b} Forelgn surrency loan from finansial nstitutions other parties of |s repayable over a period of sixteen and half years In half-yearly installments
commenging fiom September 25, 2012 and Intersst [s payable at the rate of 8 months USD LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum.The outstanding balance as

on year end Is Rs, 19,193 lakhs (March 31, 2012 Rs. 17,611 lakhs}

3.10.3 The amortised cost disclosed above is net off Incidental cost of borrowings aggregating Rs.955 lakhs (March 31, 2012 Rs. 1,171 lakhs).

311 Non-current provisions

Provislon for gratulty {refer note ; 63 g 6
Provision for lzave entitlemnent {refer note ; 6} 13 10
23 - 186
3.12{a) Trade payablos
Tolal Outstanding duss of micre enterprises and small enterprises {refar note 16} 24 26
Tolal Outstanding dues of creditors ather than micre enlerprises and small enterprises 104 237
128 263
3.12{k} Other current financlal liabilitlss
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note: 3,10} 11,818 43,729
interest accrued but not due on borrowings . 28 a1
irdarest accruad and dus an borrowings 2,567 860
Retenllan mongy payable ilhg 41
Pues to Holding Company {refer note 8) 74 14
Dues to Fellow Subsidiary (refer note 8) 25 23
Creditors for supplles and services . 126 224
Darivative Llabliles (Mark to Market ) on dorvative instruments (Kot} - 30
Others 20 252
15,467 45218
3142  Other current liabilities
Cthor payables* q ]
*Including provident fund, tax deducted at source and other miscellaneous payables)
9 [
314  Current provisions
Prowvlglon for gratuity {refer nole © @) : 4 4
Prowlsion for leave entlitlement {refer note : 6) 3 4
9 ]
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315

3.186

3.17

3.18

3.19

Particulars

Revenue from operations
Sale of energy (refer note 8) (Net of Ul charge's)

Other Operating Incomg
Carbon credit emission

Other Incomse

Interast Income:
Bank deposits
Interest Received others

Net gain on settlementand fair vatue change arrising on derivative instruments mandatorily
measured at FVPL !

Employee benoflis expense

Salaries, bonus and other allowances
Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Grafuity and leave entitlement

Finance cost

Interest and finance charges on flnanciat liabitities measured at amortised cost:

On Foreign currency loans

Net [oss on settlement and fafr value change arising on detivative instruments mandatorily
measured at FVPL

Other finance charges

Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Rent expenses
Transmisslon charges
Operation and maintenance service charges
Qther operating expenditures
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and eguipment
Legal and professional charges (including shared service charges)
Rates and taxes .
Insurance
Trade receivables written off
Miscellarieous expenses

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

10,208 10,185
- 44
10,208 10,229
342 274
358

- 416
700 590
81 108

3 3

8 5
92 T
2,275 2,046
29 0

3 1
2,307 2,047
35 20

4 30
670 648
B3 89
221 157
5 137
259 145
58 5
28 22
4,924 3,043
34 141
6,319 5,337




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued})

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on.capltal_ account {net of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. 1,137 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 1,137 lakhs ).

5) Details of remuneration to auditors:
Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019.

(a) As auditors

For siatutory audit® . 5 12
For other services* -
{b) Out-of-pocket expenses : @ @

* The above amounts are exclusive of taxes.
@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

6) Employee benefit obligations
The Company has classified various employee benefils as under:
a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liabflity for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encagshment March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current* : 5 4
Mon-ourront 13 o 10

@ Amount is below the rounding off narm adopted by the Gompany

L - . . . PN TR T TNCL. L2 L Jpuqpuipy . i — —r_ . - - L
The Company toes nut rave sn unGoRGITona) g 10 GSiST s FSwSiicne.

b} Defined contribution plans
{1 Provident fund
(i) Superannuation fund
(i)} State defined contribution plans
- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the regional provident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a
specified percentage of payroll cost fo the retirement benefit schemaes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(i) Contribution tc provident fund 3 3
(i) Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund - -
| (ili) Contribution to employess’ pension scheme 1995 @ @
| (iv) Contfribution to employees’ deposit linked insurance scheme @ @

@ Ameunt js below the rounding off norm adopted by the Gompany

c} Post employment obligation

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit plan in India, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entitles an
employees, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic
salary for every completed years of services or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basis salary
[ast drawn by the employee concerned.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(I} Significant estimates: actuarial agsumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

March 31, 2020

Particulars March 31, 2019
Discount rate (per annum). 6.30% | 7.10%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% - 7.50%
Expected average remaining working lives of 3.24 3.33

employees in number of years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, prometion
and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(i) Balance Sheet amount (Gratuity Plan)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Present value of
obligation

Fair value of plan

assets Net amount.

Balance as on March 31, 2019

- 10

Current service cost

- 1

Past service cost

Interest cost

- . 4

Total amount recognised in profit and loss

'
8}

Remeasurements

Eeturn on plan assets, exciuding amount included in
inferast axnensa/lincome)

(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions

{Gain)} / loss from change in financial assumptions

Experience {gains) / losses

SRP®|.

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive
income

1
—_

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

Balance as on March 31, 2020

Particulars

Present value of
obligation

Fair value of plan

assets Net amount

Balance as on March 31, 2018

Current service cost

5
1

Past service cost

Interest cost

Total amount recognised in profit and loss

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expenseflincome)

(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions

(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions

Experience {(gains) / losses

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive
ingome

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

Balance as on March 31, 2019

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
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The net liability disciosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of funded obligations ' - .
Fair value of plan assets - i
Deficit of gratuity plan : - .
Unfunded plans 13 10
Deficit of gratuity plan ' 13 10

Particulars

{lii) Sensitivity analysis:
The senSItwity of the defined benefit obllgatlon fo changes in the welghted principal assumptions is:

Change in assumptions | increase in assumptions decrease in assumptions
Particulars March ‘March March March March March
31, 2020 31, 2019 31, 2020 31,2018 31, 2020 31, 201¢
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -1.60% -1.64 % 1.64% 1.89 %
Rate of increass in :
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% “1.61% 1.68 % -1.59% -1.64 %

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to ocour, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined henefit obligation to significant actearial assumpticns the samo mathod {prasent valis of he
defined benefit obhgation calculated with the prolected unit credit method at the .end of the repomng penod) has been
appiieu =k Wllel’l LaIULlIdlIIIg IIIB UCTIIIUL{ UUIT@I'Il IIdUIIIly IBLUQI'IISEU ITI lIIE Udldllw bIIt:Ul THE IIIGI.I'IUCIS ana types OT
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared 1o the prior period.

" For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the ﬁablility of the plan. The Company's policy is not to
externally fund these liabilities but instead recognizes the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees directly from its
own resources as and when the employee leaves the Cempany.
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7} Assets pledged as security

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Non-current '

Financial assets

First chargs

Investments - _ 31 278

Other financial assets 1 . 681

Non-financial assets

First charge

Praperty, plant and squipment 41,423 42 430
Other non-current assets ' 2,034 2,034
Total Non-current assets pledged as security 43,481 45,423
Current

Financial assets

First charge

Trade receivables . 10,301 7,866
Cash and bank balances 5,525 4,242
Lonns 15 6884 14 400

Other financial assets 323 -

Nonfinancial assets

inventories 79 . 108

Other current assets 4,235 4,235
Total Current assets pledged as security 36,147 30,948

Total assets pledged as security 79,608 76,371




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited
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8} Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists;

Holding Company
Reliance Powet Limited (RPower)

Fellow subsidiaries:

Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited (RSTL)
Tato Hydro Power Private Limited (THPPL) -

Siyom Hydro Power Private Limited (SHPPL}

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSL)

Sasan Power Limited (SPL)

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL}

B. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:

Individual
Shri Anil © Ambani

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited {R Infra)

C | Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

i | Transacdons qmiag e yaar
Sales
- R Infra {Sale of Energy net of Ul Charges) 4,492 6,175
Sale of Investments
- R Power _ - 4,233
Reimbursement of expenses and advances incurred by
- R Power 56 7
- 8PL : - 23
- VIPL ' ' 5 -
Neon-current Investment {refer note 3.2(a))
SHPPL- Impairment Loss 275 -
Inter corporate deposit given to
- R Power . - 3,686
- Rinfra 1,282 2,753

Interest on Inter Corporafe diven to

- R Infra ' : 323

Refund of inter corporate deposit

- R Power N 42

3,686
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
(i} | Closing Balance :
Equity share capital {excluding premium}
- R Power _ 80 90
Preference share capital (excluding premium)
- R Power -89 89
Capital Advance
- R Infra 2,034 2,034
Other Receivables
- R Power 4,233 4,233
Trade receivables
- Rlinfra . - 7,229 . 7.866
Total Receivable . —Rs 16,086
Less: Receivable W/off -18-19 — Rs 3,943
Less: Receivable W/off-19-20  —Rs 4,924
Non-current Investments (refer note 3.2(a))
SHPPL S 3 278
. ln+n- nannanabn Arnanit riveas
TETTNT LIRS, SR
- R Power 11,645 11,687
- Rlnfra 4,035 2,753
Interest on Inter Corporate deposit given
- R Infra 323 -
QOther Current Liabilities
- R Power 75 18
- SPL 23 23
- VIPL 2 -

(i) The ahove disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service prcwders viz, electricity,
telecommunications in the normal course of business.

{iv) The Company has entered |nto a memorandum of understanding for sharing of certain assets betwsen the

Company and RSTL.
9) Earnings per share:
. Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020 Mar:r? gqegg?g
Profiti{Loss) available to equity shareholders .
Net profit/{loss) after tax (A) (Rupees in lakhs) (3,128) (2,260)
Weighted average number of equity shares {B) 904,000 904,000
Basic earnings per share (A/B) (Rupees) {346.08) (250.00)
Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of conversion 894,000 894,000
of preference shares (C)
Weighted average number of shares for Diluted EPS(D=B+C) 1,798,000 1,788,000
Diluted earnings per share {A/D) (Rupees) {174.00) {125.70)
Nominal value of an equity share {Rupees) 10.00 10.00




Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

10) Income taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as under:

Rupees in lakhs

{a) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss
Particulars :

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Income tax expense

Cuirent tax

Currant tax on profit for the year

Adjustment for current tax of prior period

Total Current tax expenses

Deferrad tax

Decrease / {(increase) in deferred fax assets - 8%
(Decrease) / increase in deferred fax liabilities - -
Total deferred tax expensesthenealil) - 89
Income tax expenses - 88

{b} The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate :

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit/(loss) before tax (A) (3,128) (2171)
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 26%(2018-19 26% ) {(813.38) (584.48)
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductihle(taxable) in calculating
iaxabie income:
Tay imnact on digallowad eynenses (net) R13 3R £G4 Aa
Adjustment of Current tax for prier period - 89
Effect of tax holiday, tax credits and other adjustments - o
Income tax expense - 89

{c) Tax liabilities/ (Assets):

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Provision for income tax {advance tax) — Opening balances

(300) 146
Taxes paid {net of refund) 179 (446)
Current tax payable for the year - -
(t21) (300)

Provision for income tax (advance tax) — Closmg balances

Note: -

The Company is availing tax holiday under Section 80- IA of Income Tax Act, 1981. Hence, deferred tax asset/ liability on

timing difference originating and reversing during the tax holiday period is not recognised in the financial statement.
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11) Fair value measurements

{a} Financial instruments by category
' Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Amortised Amortised
FVPL -cost FVPL cost .

Financial assets '
Security Deposit 5 - 80
Derivative assets - 880 -
Trade receivables - 10,301 - 7,868
Cash and cash equivalents - 850 - 119
Bank deposits with more than 12 - 4,575 - 4,123
months maturity

1 Inter corporate deposits - 15,681 - 14,440
Other financial assets - 4,235 - 4,235
Total financial assets - 35,747 680 © 30,843
Financial liabilities _
Borrowings - 50,604 - 44,620
Trade payables - 128 - 237
Other current financial liabilities - 926 - 588
Derivatives Liabilities - - 39 -
Total financial liabilities - 91,658 38 45,443

{B} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial Instruments that are
(@) recognised and measured at fair value and (b} measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the
financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company
has classified its financial ihstruments into the three levels prescribed under IND AS as below.

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liahilities measured at fair Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
value - recurring fair value measurements as at :
March 31, 2020

Financial assets
Derivatives 3.2{(c) - - - -
Total financial assets - . - .
Financial liahilities
Derivatives ' 3.12(b} - - - -
Total financial liabilities - n - -

_ ] Rupees'in lakhs
Assets and liahilities which are measured at Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
amortised cost for which fair values are
disclosed as at March 31, 2020

Financial assets

Security deposits 3.2(h) - - 1 1
Total financial assets ~ - 1 1
Financial Liabilities

3.10&
Borrowings 3.12(b) - 48,397 - 48 397

Total financial liahilities - 49,397 - | 49,397
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{c)

The Company obtains assistance of mdeDendent and competent third party valuation exnerts in nardarm the valuatinne nf
financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes, II"|C|UdII'Ig level 3 fair values. Discussions of valuation

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities measured at
fair value - recurring fair value measurements
as at March 31, 2019

Notes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets

Derivatives

3.2(c)

680

680

Total financial assets

680

680

Financial liabilities

Derivatives

3.12(h)

39

38

Total financial liabilities

39

39

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which are measured at
amortised cost for which fair values are
disclosed as at March 31, 2018

Notes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets

Security deposits

3.2(h)

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

310 &
3.12(0)

44,620 |

44,620

Total financial liabilities

44,620

44,620

Valuation processes

processes and results are held between the Company and the valuer on periodically basis.

Discount rates are determined using a capital asset pricing model to calculate a pre-tax rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of meney and the risk specific to the asset,

(d)

Valuation technigue used to determine fair values

Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:

The fair value of interest rate swaps is caloulated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on

observable curves.

The fair value of forward foreign exchange confracts is determined using Bloomberg forward contract pricing model,
which determines fair value on a discounted cash flow basis.

The fair value of foreign currency opfion contracts is determined using the Black Scholes valuation model,

The fair value of rémaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis,

(e} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
: Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
i::royl:rr:tg Fair vaiue g?‘:royli?ltg Fair value

Financial Assets
Security deposits 1 1 1
Total financial assets 1 1 1 1
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings* 50,604 49,397 44,620 44,620
Total financial liabilities 50,604 49,387 44,620 44,620

*Carrying amount of borrowing includes long term borrowing, current maturity of long term borrowing and interest accrued

but not due on borrowing.
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The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities (other than current maturity of long term borrowing and interest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the same as their
fair values, due to their short term nature:

The fair value of the long-term borrowings with fioating-rate of inferest is not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will
not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the
Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans).

For financial assets and liahilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount is equal to the fair values.

Note :
Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2! The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of cbservable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2. '

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities which are included in level 3. :

There were no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period.
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12} Financial risk mahagement
The Company’s business aclivities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit

risk.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis only high rated
receivables, financial assets banks/Institutions are accepted
measured at amortised cost.
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Roliing cash flow forecasts | Availability of committed credit
lines and borrowing facilities
Market rigsk — Recognised financial assets and Sensitivity analysis Pattly hedge by foreign
foreign exchange | liabilities not denominated in indian exchange forward, cross
rupee (INR) currency and call spread
contract _
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity analysis Parfly hedge by interest rate
interest rate rates swap

(a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial ioss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets carried at
amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credlt exposures to trade customers
towards sale of electricity as per the term's of PPA and CERC.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
isading to a financial ioss, .

The Company credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity is based on the PPA entered
with the power procurer and inter-corporate deposits / loans given to group entities. The credit risk is low as the sale of
electricity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the regulator. The Inter-corporate deposits /
loan have bsen given only to the holding company.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted Generally all pelicies surrounding
credit risk have been managed at company level.

(b) Liquidity risk

() Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adeguate amount of committed credit facllities to meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avatlability under commitied credit lines,

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on
the basis of expected cash flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting
cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring
balance sheet liquidity ratios agamst internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt
financing plans.
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(if)

Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

Between

March 31, 2020 Le»f;;:f " l,ﬁ%r M{'? ;i::: " Total
. years
Non-derivatives Financial liahilities
Borrowings™® ' 16,237 19,866 23,496 53,599
Trade payables 128 128
Retention monsy payable 80 80
Creditors for supplies and services 126 126
Due to Holding Company 100 100
Other financial liabilities 620 620
Total Non-derivatives Financial liabilities 17,291 19,866 23,496 60,653
Derivatives Financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts use for hedging
inflow - - - -
Qutflow
Total Derivatives Financial liabilities - - - -
Rupees in lakhe
Beiween )
March 31, 2019 hj’;e"a'f“' and5 | Bye e Total
: years
Non-derivatives Financial liabilities o
| Borrowings” 44,620 - - 44 620-
Trade payables 237 - - 237
Retention money payable 41 - - 44
Creditors for supplies and servicas 250 - - 250
Due to Holding Company 18 - - 19
Other financial liabilities . . 275 - - 275
Total Non-derivatives Financial liabilities 45,442 - - 45 442
Derivatives Financial liahilities
Forward exchange contracts use for hedging
Inflow : (282) - - (282}
Outflow 323 - - 323
Total Derivatives Financial liahilities 41 - - 4

* Includes contractua! interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

(c}) Market risk

Market rigk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

volatility of prices in the financial markets, Market risk can be further segregated as: a} Foreign currency risk and b)

Interest rate risk.

(i

Foreign currency risk

" Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has long term monetary liabilities which are in
currency other than its functional currency. Foreign currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the

value of recognised monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in other currencies fiuctuate due to

changes in foreign exchange rates. Also refer note 2() on Company's policy on accounting for exchange

difference.
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» Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company s exposure to forefgn currency risk {all in USD $) at the end of the reporting period
expressed in INR, are as follows.
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Financial liabilities :
Borrowings : 48,934 44 900
Gross foreign currency exposure 48,934 44,900
Covered by Derivative )
Forward contracts - 2,352
Call spread - 13,212
Covered by derivatives ' - 15,564
Net exposure to foreign currency risk {liabilities) 48,934 29,336

« Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments.

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

USD sensitivity
FX rate — increase by 6% on closing rate on reporting date* (2.938) (2,334)
A fats— decieass by % on ciosing Taie on feporiny daie * 2.936 2,183
* Holdina all other variables constant

(i) Interest rate risk
The Cempany's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During March 31, 2020 the Company's borrowings at variable rate were
mainly denominated in USD.
The company's fixed rate borrowings are cartied at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest
rate risk as defined in ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate
because of a change in market interest rates.

¢ Interest raté risk exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowmg to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are

as follows:
_ Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 |
Variable rate borrowings . : 19,047 17,429

# Sensitivity of Interest

Profit or [oss is sensitive to higher/ (lower) interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in
interest rates. .

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2018

Interest sensitivity
Interest cost — increase by 5% on sxisting Interest cost* (32) (42)
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost* 32 42
* Holding all other variahles constant
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13)

14)

15)

Capital Management
(a} Risk Management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may

-adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharshelders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to

reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components of
equity includes the fair value impact. Debt includes long term borrowing and current maturity. The following table
summarizes the capital of the Company: '

Rupees in lakhs

) March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Equity (excluding other reserves} 23,120 26,248
Debt 47,979 43,729
Total 71,099 69,977

{b) The Company is generally regular in payment of its debt service obligation.

Segment reporting

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's opérations are preclominantly
confined in India.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 wera from customers larated in India. Customere
include private distribution entities. Revenue to specific customers exceeding 10% of total reveiue for ihe years ended
March 31 2020 and March 21, 2019 ware ae follmyve: /Rofar nota 30midin :

For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Customer Name Revenue in lakhs Percent | Revenue in lakhs ' Percent
Rinfra (net off Ul Charges) | 4,492 44% 6,175 T B1%
Adani Electricity Mumbai .
Ltd {net off Ul Charges) 5,718 56% 4010 39%
' 10,208 100% | 10,185 100%

Exchange Difference on Long Term Monetary ltems

In accordance with Para D13AA of Ind AS 101 *First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” and the option
available in the Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules, 2011, vide notification dated
December 29, 2011 issued by the Minisiry of Corparate Affairs. The Company has adjusted the value of Plant and
equipment by of Rs.4,034 lakhs {Loss) (March 31, 2019 Rs. 2,924 lakhs) towards the exchange difference arising on
long term foreign currency monetary liabilities towards depreciable agsets.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {(continued)

16} Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008

The amiount due to Micro and Smali Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2008” has been determined based on the information available with the Gompany and the required disclosure are giver

below.

{a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of

Rupees in lakhs
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

24.39

the accounting year {refer note 3.12(a))
(b) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the

end of the accounting year : @

(c YThe amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, alang with the
amount of payment made to the supplier beyend the appointed day
during the year '

(d)The amount of interest due and payable for the year

{e)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of

the accounting year ' @

{fThe amount of further interest due and payable even in the _
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are

- actually paid

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.

25.57
@

17) The information for Self- generated Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) relating to certified emission rights are as

follows:-

Sr. = Particulars For the year ended

Mo, o March 34, 2020

al No of CERg held as inventory and tha -
bhasis of valuation )

b) No. of CERs under certification -

c} Depreciation and operating and -

maintenance costs of Emission Reduction
equipment expensed during the year

18) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

For the vear ended
March 31, 2019

The following table presents the derivative financial instruments that are offset as at March 31, 2020 and March 31,

2018 where as per the terms of the agreement the net position owing / receivable to a single counterparty in the same

currency has been offsetted and presented at nef amount In the balance sheet,

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross amounts Gross amount sett- | Net balance presented
off in balance sheet in balance sheet

As at March 31, 2020
Financial Liahilities -
Derivative Liabilitisg (39) : 39 -
Total Financial Liabilities (39) 39 -
Financial Assets
Derjvative Assets 680 (630) -
Total Financial Assets - 680 (680) -
As at March 31, 2019
Financial Liabilities
Derivaltive Liabilities (359) 320 {39)
Total Financial Liahilities { 359) 320 (39)
Financial Assets
Derivative Assets 1000 {3209 680
Total Financial Assets 1000 {320} 680
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19} Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of ind AS 7 - statement of cash flows

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended

Year ended
Particulars- March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Long Term Borrowings
Opening Balance
- Non Current - 38,726
- Current 43,729 4,180
Chénges in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Inferest 216 234
- Exchange (gain) / loss 4,034 2,024
Repaid during the year/period - (2,335)
Closing Balance
- Non Current . 36,063 -
- Current 11,918 43,729
Interest Expenses
Interest accrued but nof due on borrowings (Opening) -3 29
Interest accrued and due on borrowings (Opening) 860 -
interest charge as per statement profit and loss 2,307 2,047
Changes in Fair Value e e '
- Impact of Cffective Rate of interest {218) (234}
~Tmpast of M1V 12eriveative vaiuaion (Z9) 39
Interest paid to Lenders {328) {990)
Interest accrued and due on borrowings (Closing) ' 2597 860
Interest accrued but not due on borrawings (Closing) 28 31

20) Corporate Social Responsibility

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Contribution to other CSR Activities 5.31 31
Total _ 5.3 M
Amaount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 5] 27
Amount spent during the year on

Purposes other than Construction/acquisition of an asset 53 . 31

' 21} The Company had entered into a Energy Purchase Agreement (EPA) with Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Rinfra) for its
40 MW solar PV power plant at a tariff of Rs. 17.91/kWh. During FY 2018-19, Rinfra and Reliance Electric Generation
and Supply Limited (REGSL) have entered into the Scheme of Arrangement, approved by the Hon'ble High Court of
Bombay, pursuant to which REGSL acquired the Mumbai Power Division of RInfra {(Generation, Transmission as well
as Distribution). Consequent to the transfer of Mumbai Power Division to REGSL, Rinfra has transferred its holding in
REGSL to Adani Transmission Limited (ATL). Subsequently REGSL is renamed as Adani Electricity Mumbai Limited
{AEML).

The above referred EPA has been a leng term contract as any firm power purchase contract should be for a Distribution
Licensee. The EPA of 40 MW was entered inio not only to meet the Renewable Purchase Obligation (RPO) target
cumulatively for the Control Period, but also to cater to the future demand and consequent increase in RPO target,
expected after FY2015-16. However, Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERG) vide its Order dated
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Notes to the financial statements for the ysar ended March 31, 2020 (continuad)

21.10.2016 in Case 34 of 2018 approved the weighted average rate of purchase from Dhursar Solar as Rs 10.371/kWh
for FY 18-18 and Rs 10.30/kWh for FY 19-20 following the approach In confrary to its previous Orders. Rinfra has
challenged the rate approved by MERC and has filed an appeal against the order of MERC with Appeliate Tribunal for
Electricity (APTEL), which is panding for disposal. The Company has been legally advisad that the chances of decision
in favour of the Company are high considering the facts and past judgments on simllar matters.

Subsequent to transfer of Mumbai Power Diviston by Rinfra to ATL, pending seftlement of the dispute, AEML is liable to
pay to the Company, only to the extent of weighted average rate approved by MERC (i.e 10.30/kWh per unit for FY 19-
20} and the balance would be billed to Rinfra. On disposal of the appeal in Rinfra's favour, AEML would reimburse the

~ same to Rinfra. Further, Rinfra shall reimburse the shortfall, if any, to the Company an setflement of the above dispute.
RInfra has confirmed that it will reimburse the sales proceeds receivable from AEML amounting to Rs4,035 Lakhs (FY
2018-19: Rs 2,753 Lakhs).

22) Default in repayment of outstanding dues to lenders

The Company has avalled long term financing facility from Asian Development Bank (ADB) and The Export-Import
Bank of The United States (US Exim) for the project (Refer note 3.10 for details of loan availed and terms of payment).
During the year ended March 31, 2020, installment of Rs 9,859 lakhs which includss interast of Rs, 2,592 lakhs (FY
2018-18 installment of Rs 3,082 lakhs which includes interest of Rs. 860 lakhs) due for payment on March 25, 2018,
September 25, 2019 and March 26, 2020 (FY 2018-19 March 25, 2019} remains outstanding due to liguidity
constraints. As per the terms of loan agreement, the Company is liable to pay penal interest till the bajance is overdue
and an event of default. In case of event of default, the lenders have a right to declare the Ioan fully payable
Imimediately; ihe ienders have not called upon the {_.ompany to-repay the loan immediately.

Based on the communication about planned payment schedule from Rinfra, RPower and as per the revised term sheet
signed betwsen Exim Bank and Samalket Power Ltd (SPL) in which it is mentioned that 0% of the surplus from the
sale of Unit 2 &3 of SPL after meeting its Exim Bank Loan dues will be utilized to meet the mandatory prepayment of
the lenders of the Dhursar Sclar Power Itd, the Company is confident of meeting all its abligations in the future and
accordingly the financial statements are prepared on a going concern basls.

Belay / Default in repayment of Borrowings (Non-current} and Interest
The Company hag delayed/defaulted in the payment of borrowings. The lender wise detalls are as under:

SN | Name of Lender Borrowings Interest
Delay in repayment Delay in repayment
duritig the year during the year
ended March 31, Default as at March endad March 31, Default as at March
2020 31, 2020 2020 31, 2020
Amount { Period Amount | Peried Amount | Period Amount | Pertod
{tn (Maximum | {In {Maximunt | {in (Maximum | (in {Maximum
lakhs) days) lakhs} days) lakhs) days) lakhs) days)
Agian Development
1| Bank - - 2,879 arz 127 371 1,397
2 | US Exim - - 4,388 372 197 371 1 196
Total - 7,267 324 2 592

23} The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19 continues to spread across the globe and Indla. On March 11, 2020,
the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a globat pandemic by the World Health Organization, The Indian Government has

taken varicus measures fo contain the spread of virus including a strict lockdown, which was further extended across -

the country. ‘Power generation and transmission unlts’ Is on the list of essential services. The COVID-19 outbreak has
contributed to a decrease in global and local economic activities including power consumption. The extent to which the
CGGVID-~19 pandemic will impact the Company's results depend on future developments, which are uncertain, including,
among cther things, any new information concerning the severlty of the COVID-18 pandemic and any action to contain
its spread or mitigafe its impact whether government mandated or elected by the Company.
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24) The figures for the previous year are re-classified / re-grouped, wherever considered nacessary.
As per our attached report of even date

Fer Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Reglstration No: 134427W
Chartered Accountants

Jitendra Sawjiany Shrikant D Kulkarni Mancj Pongde
Partner Direcior Director

Membership No.050980 DIN Number; 051368389 DIN Number: 07728913
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 01, 2020 Date : May 01, 2020





